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From: CIOEvents <ClOevents@gartner.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 15, 2014 3:12 AM
Subject: Join us! Gartner CIO Leadership Forum 2015, March 1 — 3 in Phoenix, AZ

Join Gartner Executive Programs, March 1 — 3, 2015, for Gartner CIO
Leadership Forum in Phoenix, AZ. Learn more about your complimentary
attendance from your Gartner service delivery associate.”
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The Leadership Flip: Owning Change, Driving Value

At Gartner CIO Leadership Forum 2015, March 1 — 3, in Phoenix, AZ,
connect with hundreds of CIOs and have direct access to new insight and
game-changing advice from Gartner CIO experts. Because you're a
member of Gartner Executive Programs, your attendance is
complimentary.* Please contact your Gartner service delivery associate to
register.

The agenda will focus on the top-ranked priorities for CIOs and will
include opportunities to interact with Gartner analysts and experts as well
as your CIO peers.

Your Gartner service delivery associate can register you at your
convenience. For more information about the event, visit
gartner.com/us/cio or contact your Gartner Executive Programs service
delivery team directly.

Information regarding hotel bookings will be available and communicated
to you in the coming weeks. In the meantime, please save the date and
get registered today!

We hope to see you there.
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Heather Colella Thijs Van Koppen
Vice President, Gartner Research, Group Vice President, Gartner
and Conference Co-Chair Executive Programs, and

Conference Co-Chair

*Complimentary attendance and related additional benefits are for Executive Programs
members only. Should you have any questions regarding eligibility, please contact
your Executive Programs service delivery team. Complimentary attendance is not
transferable and no substitutions are allowed. Complimentary attendance includes the
full conference fee only and does not include any travel-related expenses.
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Update your profile: If your interests have changed recently, you may want to
update your details so that we can continue to provide you with the information
most relevant to you.

If you prefer not to receive email from Gartner, click here.
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